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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

MINA L. AZIMOV, ON BEHALF OF
HERSELF AND ALL OTHERS SIMILARLY
SITUATED,

Plaintiff, Case No. 18 CV

-against-

ESTATE INFORMATION SERVICES, LLC
D/B/A EIS COLLECTIONS and NAVIENT
SOLUTIONS, LLC,

Defendants.

DEFENDANT NAVIENT SOLUTIONS, LLC’S NOTICE OF REMOVAL

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(a), defendant Navient
Solutions, LLC, formerly known as Navient Solutions, Inc. (“Defendant”), by its attorneys,
Vedder Price P.C., hereby files this Notice of Removal of the above-titled action (the “Action”)
from the Supreme Court of the State of New York, County of New York (the “State Court™),
where the Action was filed, to the United States District Court for the Southern District of New
York. In support of this Notice, Defendant states as follows:

1. Defendant desires to exercise its statutory right under the provisions of Title 28
U.S.C. §§ 1441-1452 to remove this Action from the State Court, in which said case is now
pending under the name and style “Mina L. Azimov v. Estate Information Services, LLC et al.,”
Index No. 152686/2018.

2. On or about March 26, 2018, plaintiff Mina L. Azimov (“Plaintiff”’) commenced
this Action in the State Court by filing a Summons and Complaint with Notice (the “Summons

and Complaint”). The Summons and Complaint are collectively attached as Exhibit A.
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3. On or about April 6, 2018, the Summons and Complaint were served upon
Defendant. The Affidavit of Service is attached as Exhibit B.

4. The date on or before which Defendant is required by the laws of the State of
New York to answer or otherwise respond to Plaintiff’s Summons and Complaint has not lapsed.
The thirty-day period in which Defendant may remove the Action to this Court began on the date
of service of the Summons and Complaint and has not lapsed.

5. Therefore, this Notice of Removal is timely filed pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(b).

6. Venue lies in the Southern District of New York pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1441(a)
and 1446(a).

7. This is a civil action that Defendant may remove to this Court pursuant to the
provisions of 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1441(c) because this Action involves a claim arising under
the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692, ef seq. (the “FDCPA”).

8. Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(d), written notice of the filing of this Notice of
Removal will be served on Plaintiff’s counsel, and a copy of the Notice of Removal will be filed
with the Clerk for the State Court.

CONCLUSION

0. Based upon the foregoing, this Court has jurisdiction over the Action under the
provisions of 28 U.S.C. § 1331, in that this Action involves a claim arising under the FDCPA.
Accordingly, this Action is properly removed to this Court pursuant to the provisions of 28

U.S.C. §§ 1441 and 1446.
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Dated: May 1, 2018 Respectfully submitted,

VEDDER PRICE P.C.

By: /s/ Ashley B. Huddleston

Ashley B. Huddleston

1633 Broadway, 31st Floor
New York, New York 10019
T: +1 212407 7700

F: +1 212407 7799
ahuddleston@vedderprice.com

Attorneys for Defendant
NAVIENT SOLUTIONS, LLC
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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF NEW YORK
X
MINA L. AZIMOV,
ON BEHALF OF HERSELF AND ALL OTHERS
SIMILIARLY SITUATED,
Index No.:
Plaintiff(s),
UMMONS
-against-
ESTATE INFORMATION SERVICES, LLC Plaintiff designates
D/B/A EIS COLLECTIONS NEW YORK County
AND NAVIENT SOLUTIONS, LLC, as the place of trial
Defendant(s). The basis of the venue is
Plaintiff’s residence
X

To the above named Defendant(s):

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED to answer the complaint in this action and
to serve a copy of your answer, or, if the complaint is not served with this summons, to
serve a notice of appearance on the plaintiff’s attorney within 20 days after the service of
this summons, exclusive of the day of service (or within 30 days after the service is
complete if this summons is not personally delivered to you within the State of New
York); and in case of your failure to appear or answer, judgment will be taken against
you by default for the relief demanded in the complaint.

Dated: March 26, 2018

)

By: Simon Goldenberg

Law Office of Simon Goldenberg PLLC
Attorney(s) For Plaintiff

818 East 16th Street

Brooklyn, NY, 11230

Tel. (347) 640-4357
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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK

COUNTY OF NEW YORK
X
MINA L. AZIMOV,
ON BEHALF OF HERSELF AND ALL OTHERS
SIMILIARLY SITUATED,
Index No.:
Plaintiff(s),
COMPLAINT
CLASS ACTION AND
DEMAND FOR JURY
TRIAL
-against-
ESTATE INFORMATION SERVICES, LLC
D/B/A EIS COLLECTIONS
AND NAVIENT SOLUTIONS, LLC,
Defendant(s).
X

Plaintiff, MINA L. AZIMOV, ON BEHALF OF HERSELF ALL OTHERS
SIMILARLY SITUATED (hereinafter referred to as “Plaintiff”), by and through her
attorneys, Law Office of Simon Goldenberg, PLLC, complaining of the Defendant, hereby
alleges as follows:

1. Plaintiff, MINA L. AZIMOV, a New York resident, brings this Class
Action Complaint under Article 9 of the New York CPLR alleging violations of the Fair
Debt Collection Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1692, et seq. (hereinafter the “FDCPA™) and
the New York General Business Law § 349 (hereinafter referred to as “NYGBL”).

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has jurisdiction of this case pursuant to CPLR 301 and/or CPLR
302(1).

3. Venue is proper per CPLR 503 and 509.
PARTIES

4. Plaintiff, MINA L. AZIMOV, is a natural person residing in New York
County, New York.

5. Defendant ESTATE INFORMATION SERVICES, LLC D/B/A EIS
COLLECTIONS (hereinafter referred to as “EIS™) is a collection agency regularly
engaging in the business of collecting debts in this State with its principal place of
business located at 670 Morrison Road, Suite 300, Gahanna, Ohio 43230. The principal

2
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purpose of Defendant is the collection of debts using the mails and telephone, and
Defendant regularly attempts to collect debts alleged to be due to another.

6. Defendant EIS attempted to collect a debt allegedly owed by Plaintiff
relating to a Student Loan allegedly owed to Defendant Navient Solutions, LLC
(hereinafter referred to as “Navient”) and falls within the definition of “debt” for the
purposes of 15 U.S.C. § 1692(a)(5).

7. Navient is a Delaware limited liability company with its principal place of
business located at 2001 Edmund Halley Drive, Reston, VA 20190. EIS and Navient are
hereinafter referred to as “Defendants” unless otherwise stated.

8. EIS is a “debt collector” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(6) of the FDCPA.
9. Plaintiff is a “consumer” as defined by 15 U.S.C. § 1692a(3) of the FDCPA.,
CLASS ALLEGATIONS

10.  Plaintiff brings this action on behalf of a class, pursuant to NY CPLR
Article 9.

11.  The class consists of all natural persons who, between September 10, 2016
and the present, received a letter from EIS that 1) contains a misstatement concerning the
alleged balance; or 2) fails to disclose that interest is accruing on the account.

12.  The class members are so numerous that joinder is impracticable. Upon
information and belief, there are more than S0 members.

13.  There are questions of law and fact common to the class members, which
common questions predominate over any questions that affect only individual class
members.

14,  The predominate common question is whether EIS, and Navient through
EIS, violated the FDCPA and NYGBL through EIS’ letters.

15.  Plaintiff will fairly and adequately represent the interests of the class
members. Plaintiff has retained counsel experienced in consumer credit and debt collection
abuse cases and class actions.

16. A class action is the superior means of adjudicating this dispute.
17.  Individual cases are not economically feasible.

FACTS CONCERNING PLAINTIFF

18.  Inanattempt to collect the purported debt, EIS sent Plaintiff two letters each
dated October 10, 2017. The same is attached as Exhibit A.

19.  The first letter appears to give Plaintiff notice that her account has been
charged-off (hereinafter referred to as “charge-off letter”) and the second letter appears to

3
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be an initial collection letter (hereinafier referred to as “collection letter”), Both letters
appear to be concerning reference number “1000345630.”

20. The letters were written on EIS’ letterhead and both list the “Creditor
Name” as “Navient.”

21.  The charge-off letter lists the “Total due as of charge-off” as $49,606.32,
“Total interest accrued since charge-off” as $13,473.57, “Total non-interest charges or fees
accrued since charge-off” as $0.00, and “Total payments made since charge-off” as
$11,186.31. Upon information and belief, these numbers taken together would calculate
the total current balance as $51,893.58. However, the letter lists the “Total Balance” as
$51,913.33.

22.  Upon information and belief, either the “Total Balance™ is incorrect, or the
“Total due as of charge-off,” “Total interest accrued since charge-off,” “Total non-interest
charges or fees accrued since charge-off” and “Total payments made since charge-off” are
incorrect, or all are incorrect.

23.  Nonetheless, this inaccuracy, upon information and belief, was misleading
to the Plaintiff, as it would be to the “least sophisticated consumer,” and furthermore
misstates the character and amount of the alleged debt, in violation of the FDCPA and
NYGBL.

24.  Additionally, the collection letter lists the “Total Balance” as the same
potentially incorrect amount of $51,913.33, and the bottom of the collection letter lists the
“Amount Due” as the same potentially incorrect amount of $51,913.33, in further violation
of the FDCPA and NYGBL.

25.  Furthermore, upon information and belief, interest is accruing on the
account. However, the letter failed to disclose that the balance may increase due to interest
and fees. '

26.  Upon information and belief, Plaintiff understood the letter and believed
and expected, as would the “least sophisticated consumer,” that payment of the balance
stated in the letter would satisfy the account.

27.  EIS’ failure to disclose that the balance may increase due to interest and
fees is deceptive and misleading to the least sophisticated consumer, in violation of the
FDCPA and the NYGBL.

28.  The charge-off letter additionally provides a “Total interest accrued since
charge-off” as $13,473.57 and “Interest” as $6,148.11.

29.  Upon information and belief; this discrepancy was confusing to Plaintiff, as
it would be to the “least sophisticated consumer,” in violation of the FDPCA and NYGBL.

30.  EIS knew or should have known that its actions violated the FDCPA and
NYGBL. Additionally, EIS could have taken the steps necessary to bring its actions within
compliance with the FDCPA and NYGBL, but neglected to do so, and failed to adequately
review its actions to ensure compliance with said laws.

4
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31. At all times pertinent hereto, EIS was acting by and through its agents,
servants and/or employees, who were acting within the scope and course of their
employment, and under the direct supervision and control of EIS herein.

32.  Plaintiff is informed and believe, and on that basis alleged, that at all times
relevant to the collection of the above-referenced obligations, there existed a principal-
agent relationship between EIS on the one-hand, and NAVIENT on the other hand.

33.  Plaintiff is informed and believe, and on that basis allege, that at all times
relevant to the collection of the above-referenced obligation, EIS was also the agent for
NAVIENT, acting within the course and scope of its employment at the time of the
incidents complained of herein, and was at all times under the direct supervision,
instruction, control, and approval of NAVIENT.

34.  Plaintiff is informed and believe, and on that basis allege, that at all times
relevant to the collection of the above-referenced obligation, NAVIENT directed and
controlled the manner and means by which EIS attempted to collect debts from Plaintiff
and the class members.

35.  As such, NAVIENT is vicariously liable for the actions of its agent in
violation of the NYGBL.

36. As a result of the Defendants’ conduct, Plaintiff has sustained actual
damages including, but not limited to: nervousness; fear; worry; fright; shock; humiliation
and intimidation.

AS AND FOR A FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
(Fair Debt Collection Practices Act)

37.  Plaintiff repeats and realleges the allegations contained in the foregoing
paragraphs.

38. The above contacts between EIS and Plaintiff were “communications”
relating to a “debt” as defined by 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692a(2) and 1692a(5) of the FDCPA.

39.  EIS violated provisions of the FDCPA, including, but not limited to, the
following:

The FDCPA § 1692¢ prohibits any false, deceptive, or misleading means to
collect a debt. § 1692¢(2) prohibits the false representation of the character,
amount or legal status of any debt. § 1692¢(10) prohibits any false
representation or deceptive means to collect a debt. § 1692g(a)(1) requires
a collection letter to state clearly the amount of the debt.

40. By listing a potentially incorrect “Total due as of charge-off,” “Total
interest accrued since charge-off,” “Total non-interest charges or fees accrued since
charge-off,” “Total payments made since charge-off” or “Total Balance™ on the charge off
letter, and again listing the potentially incorrect “Amount Due” on the collection letter EIS
falsely represented the amount of the purported debt, and misled the Plaintiff of the same,
in violation of the FDCPA.
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41. By failing to disclose that the balance may increase due to interest and fees,
EIS failed to clearly state the amount due on the collection letter, and furthermore misled
the Plaintiff, in violation of the FDCPA.

42, By providing disparate information concerning interest on the charge-off
letter, EIS misled Plaintiff, in violation of the FDCPA.

43.  As aresult of the above violations of the FDCPA, EIS is liable to Plaintiff
for actual damages, statutory damages which can be up to $1,000.00, attorney’s fees and
costs.

AS AND FOR A SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
(New York General Business Law Section 349)

44,  Plaintiff repeats, realleges and incorporates by reference the foregoing
paragraphs.

45. NYGBL § 349 declares unlawful deceptive acts or practices in the conduct
of any business, trade or commerce, or in the furnishing of any service of this state.

46. At all times material to this complaint, Defendants’ deceptive acts and
practices that gave rise to the claims herein occurred while Defendants conducted its
business of collecting consumer debts. Deceptive acts and practices in the context of
consumer-debt collection is a recognizable cause of action.

47.  Across New York State, NYGBL § 349 has been found broad enough to
include debt collection and other post-sale acts, and several courts have applied the statute
to debt collection.

48.  The conduct complained of in this complaint occurred during, and in
furtherance of, Defendants’ for-profit business enterprise of pursuing consumers for
alleged defaulted debt obligation.

49.  Defendants’ acts and practices have been directed entirely at consumers.
Defendants’ acts and practices have a broad impact on the New York consuming public
and the courts of the State of New York.

50. Defendants’ collection acts are part of a recurring practice against large
numbers of consumers in furtherance of its business model of increasing debt volume while
decreasing the costs of each case, thus enhancing profitability.

51.  Defendants’ offending collection practices have the capacity and tendency
to deceive and mislead a significant percentage of consumers in a material way because
they deprive consumers of state and federal rights and protections. These acts contribute
to an increasing number of personal bankruptcies, and lead to marital instability and job
loss, all of which are significant social concerns that applicable federal and state consumer
protection laws were designed to prevent.

52.  The acts and omissions complained of in this complaint under the preceding
cause of action amount to “deceptive acts and practices” as defined under NYGBL § 349
and the case law interpreting it.

53.  Some or all of the FDCPA violations alleged in this complaint amount to
per se violations of NYGBL § 349.

54,  Additionally, Navient is vicariously liable for the actions of their agent EIS.
‘ 6
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As a result of these violations of NYGBL § 349, the plaintiff is entitled to

an injunction barring Defendants from engaging in deceptive acts and practices, and to
recover actual damages set forth in this complaint, three times the actual damages up to
$1,000, costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees pursuant to NYGBL § 349(h).

56.

below.

57.

As a result of the violations, Plaintiff suffered actual damages as set forth

PLAINTIFF’S ACTUAL DAMAGES
As a result of the violations, Plaintiff suffered actual damages, which

include but are not limited to shock, embarrassment, fear, worry, confusion, intimidation,
nervousness, loss of privacy, loss of tranquility, and indignation.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests judgment as follows:

a)

b)

c)
d)

€)

f)

g)
h)

Certify this action as a class action and appoint Plaintiff as a Class Representative
of the Class, and his attorneys as Class Action;

Find that the EIS’ actions violate the FDCPA;

Find that the Defendants actions violate NYGBL.

Grant an award of statutory damages for Plaintiffs and the Class pursuant to 15
U.S.C. § 1692k(a)(2)}(B);

Grant actual damages resulting from emotional distress, stress, and confusion in an
amount to be determined at trial;

Grant Plaintiff’s attorney’s fees pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1692k;

Grant Plaintiff’s costs; together with

Such other and further relief as may be just and proper.

Dated: Brooklyn, New York
March 26, 2018

Law Office of Simon Goldenberg, PLLC
Attorneys for Plaintiff

v

BY: Simon Goldenberg, Esq.

818 East 16" St.
Brooklyn, NY 11230
P: (347) 640-4357
F: (347) 472-0347

To:

Estate Information Services, LLC D/B/A EIS Collections

670 Morrison Road

Suite 300

Gahanna, Ohio 43230

Navient Solutions, LLC

2001 Edmund Halley Drive

Reston, VA 20190
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SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK
X

MINA L. AZIMOYV, Index No.:
ON BEHALF OF HERSELF AND ALL OTHERS
SIMILARLY SITUATED,
Plaintiff(s),
-against-
ESTATE INFORMATION SERVICES, LLC
D/B/A EIS COLLECTIONS
AND NAVIENT SOLUTIONS, LLC,
Defendant(s).

X

COMPLAINT-CLASS ACTION

* Law Office of Simon Goldenberg PLLC
Attorney(s) for

MINA L. AZIMOV
Plaintiff(s)

818 East 16™ Street
Brooklyn NY 11230
347-640-4357
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' Estate Ir lnformatxon Servnces LLC dba ,

. EIS Collections
PO Box 1370 o
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068

RECEIVED NYSCEF:

s B , 2 JAECINLES F1e
! ‘ 'S |
:' 3 (,

. ostais mformanon scrvwes, Ye.
chns‘M ‘l‘8am-9pm.WTh8am -7pm, F 8am- SmeST

Toll Free: (877) 355-0772  Phone: (614) 7291755

C3 "lllllllllll"llll"llllll“l"lllll"I“llhlll"ll"“ll"l|"
MINA L AZIMOV

74 Leonard St Apt 5C
. New York, NY 10013-3437

RE Creditor Name: Navient .
Debtor: MINA L'AZIMOV - -
Loan Numbet: ***#**#*###0105
Loan Type: STUDENT LOAN HE

' Dear Sir or Madam:

Fax: (614) 552-5755

4 : 10/10/2017
Principal Balance - 45,765.22
Interest : 4 $6,148.111
Collection Costs $0.00} -
Other Charges _$0.00
Unapplied - $0.00
Total Balance $51,913.33

Reference #: 1000345630

This letter is to lnfonn you that the Navient Joan referenced above has been charged-off The State of New York

requires us to inform you of the following:

1. Total due as of charge-off
2. Total interest accrued since charge-off -

3. Total non-interest charges or fees accrued since charge-off

4, Total payments made since charge-off

$49,606.32
$13,473.57

$0.00
$11,186.31

This communication is from a debt collector. This is an attempt to collect a debt and any information

obtained will be used for that purpose.
Sincerely,

Bstate Information Services, LLC dba
RIS Collections

cc: Erik Preston

Page 11 ofdék no. 152686/2018

03/27/2018

“www.eis-collections.com
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Estate In%ormatlon Services, LLC dba , o ‘2% /27/
EIS Collections : . ks
PO Box 1370 ' . . catate informuion sorvices, lle.
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068 - . Hours: M-T 8am-Spm, W-Th Bam-Tpm, P 8am-5pm EST _

Toll Free: (87'() 355-0?72 Phong: (614) 729-1755 Fax: (614) 552-5755 www.eis-collections.com
: I 10/10/2017
C-3 gyl ottty fyttypeesshy g fpoperpel et - '
%ﬂgﬁmovﬁc : ~ |Principal Balance $45,765.22
New York, NY 10013-3437 ~ [CollecionCosts |~ $0.00}
a OtherCharges | "$0.00
Unapplied $0.00
Total Balance $51,913.33
RE Creditor Name: Navient :
o Debtor: MINA L AZIMOV . bangs e ow . - R e e e ST ey, e Be e e ey eRrepestiar s was om
Loan Number; **#¥***3kr()](5 _ Reference #: 1000345630
Loan Type: STUDENT LOAN HE .
Dear Sir or Madam:

* EIS Collections has been hired by Navient to assist in resolving your defaulted student Ioan referenced above.
We would appreciate you calling us at our toll-free number listed above to discuss resolution, '
" Please be advised of the following, all of which we are required by Jaw to disclose to you:

Unless, within thirty (30) days after receipt of this notice you dispute the validity of the debt, orany portion tbereof g
we will assume the debt is valid. If you notify us in writing within said 30 days that the debt or any portion thereof is
disputed, we will obtain verification of the debt and we will mail such verification to you, In addition, upon your
written request within said 30 days, we will provide the name and address of the original creditor if different from

the current creditor.

This is an attempt to collect a debt and any information obtained will be used for that purpose. This
communication is from a debt collector.

Sincerely,

E.state‘ Information Sérvlces. LLC dba
EIS Collections

Cut dlong this line

Please Make Check Payable To:
‘Navient "~ - K
Mail tTo: _ ; ' o SR . .
EISPCaoyl,lne::ons B T Debtor Name: MINA L AZIMOV
-POBox 1370 . ... . Reference #:1000345630 - -
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068 ;- 7 . AmountDue:$51,913.33

" cotats Information services, fie.
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The bustness hours for Estate Information Services, LLC are M-T 8am-9pm, W-Th 8am-7pm, F Sam-ﬁpm EST.
This agency may be contacted using the following phone numbers; (614) 728-1755; toll free (877) 355-0772; fax
(614) 552-5755 or by email at contact@eismgmt.com.

: *IMPORTANT INFORMA'I‘ION*

Under the law we are required to notify you of the following information This list does not include a complete list
- of rights consumers have under State and Federal Jaws.

CALIF ORNIA RESIDENTS
. California SB 1022 states: '
"The state Rosenthal Fair Debt Collection Practices Act and the federal Fair Debt Collectlon Practices Act require
. that, except under unusual circumstances, collectors may not contact you before 8 a.m. or after 9 p.m. They may not
harass you by using threats of violence or arrest or by using obscene language. Collectors may not use false or
misleading statements or call you at work if they know or have reason to know that you may not receive personal
calls at work. For the most part, collectors may not tell another person, other than your attorney or'spouse, about
 your debt. Collectors may contact another person to confirm your location or enforce ajudgment. For more- :
information about debt collection activities, you may contact the Federal Trade Commission at 1-87 7-FTC-HELP or

www.fic.gov.”

COLORADO RESIDENTS

" FOR INFORMATION ABOUT THE COLORADO FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT, SEE
www.coag.gov/car. Colorado H.B 1240 states that a consumer has the right to request in writing that a debt
collector or collection agency cease further communication with the consumer. A written request to cease-
communication will not prohibit the debt collector or collection agency from taking any other action authorized by
law to collect the debt. The resident manager is Colorado Manager, Inc. The address is 80 Garden Center, Buﬂding
- B, Suite 3 Broomfield, CO 80020; they can be contacted at (303) 920-4763 ' :

MASSACHUSETTS RESIDENTS

- NOTICE OF IMPORTANT RIGHTS: You have the right to make written or oral request that telephone calls
regarding your debt not be made to you at your place of employment. Any such oral request will be valid for only
ten days unless you provide written confirmation or the request is postmarked or delivered within seven days of such
request. You may terminate this request by writing to Estate Information Services, LLC dba EIS Callections, PO
Box 1370, Reynoldsburg, OH 43068. Hours of operation are: M-T 8am-9pm, W-Th 8am—7pm. F 8am-5pm EST. -
(Mass Regs. Code Tit 209 Section 18.14.)

MINNESOTA RESIDENTS
This collection agency is licensed by the Minnesota Department of Commerce.

NEW YORK CITY RESIDENTS
The license number for Estate Information Services, LLC issued by the New York City Department of Consumer
- Affairs is. 1216912, To discuss this matter, please contact Danielle Banner at (877) 355-0772,

. NEW YORK STATE RESIDENTS
Debt collectors, in accérdance with the federal ‘Fair Debi Colléction Practicés Act, 15 U.S. C § 1692 are prohibited
. from engaging In abusive, deceptive, and unfair debt collection efforts. including but not limited to:
~" (1) the use or threat of violence; -
~ {2) the use of obscene or profane language; and .
® repeated phone calls made with the intent to annoy, abuse, or harase

: If a creditor or debt collector receives a money judgment agalnst you in court. state and federal Iaws may prevent the
following types of income from being taken to pay the debt: - .

1. supplemental security income, (SSI) ' " 7. Workers' compensation benefits;
2. Social security; .- . 8. Public or private pensions; -
3. Public assistance (welfare) ( ) : 9. Veterans' benefits;

. 4, Spousal support, maintenance allmony or " 10. Federal student loans, federal student ts,
Sl "and federal work study funds; and  ©
5. Unem loyment benefits; ' - 1L Ninety percent of your wages or sal

. 8. 'D;lsabﬁity beneﬁts. L S -~ ecarned in the !astsixtydays. d

State Disclosures Continued on Reverse
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' NORTH CAROLINA RESIDENTS ‘

The permit number assigned to Estate Information Services, LLC by the State of North Carolina Is: 4138
 TENNESSEE RESIDENTS . '
The license number issued to Estate Information Services, LLC by the State of Tennessce Collection Service Board
- of the Department of Commerce and Insurance Is: 00001179,
WISCONSIN RESIDENTS - . ‘ S .
Estate Information Services, LLC has been Issued an exemption from licensing by the State of Wisconsin, dated
February 17, 2006.
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(FILED: NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 04/12/2018 04:15 PM INDEX NO. 152686/2018
NYSCEF DOC. NO. 4 Case 1:18-cv-0391/ Document 1-2 Filed 05/01/18 Pagﬁc%gfﬂ) NYSCEF: 04/12/2018

SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK

MINA L. AZIMOV, ON BEHALF OF HERSELF
AND ALL OTHERS SIMILARLY SITUATED,
Plaintiff,
Index No. 152686/2018
Date Filed: 03/27/2018
-against-
AFFIDAVIT OF SERVICE

ESTATE INFORMATION SERVICES, LLC
D/B/A EIS COLLECTIONS AND NAVIENT
SOLUTIONS, LLC,

Defendants.

State of New York)
SS.:
County of Albany)

Jeffrey Teitel, being duly sworn, deposes and says that deponent is over the age of eighteen years, is
employed by the attorney service, TEITEL SERVICE BUREAU INC., and is not a party to this
action.

That on the 6" day of April, 2018 at the office of the Secretary of State of New York in the City of
Albany he served the annexed Summons, Complaint Class Action and Demand for Jury Trial and
Notice of Commencement of Action Subject to Mandatory Electronic Filing on NAVIENT
SOLUTIONS, LLC by delivering and leaving with Az#scy Douqherteg’ |, aclerk in the
office of the Secretary of State, of the State of New York, pefsonallyat the Office of the Secretary of
State of the State of New York, 2 true copies thereof and that at the time of making such service,
Deponent paid said Secretary of State a fee of $40.00 Dollars. That said service was pursuant to
section 303 of the Limited Liability Company Law.

Deponent further states that he knew the person so served as foresaid to be a clerk in the Office of the
Secretary of State of New York, duly authorized to accept such service on behalf of said defendant.

Deponent further states that he describes the person actually served as follows:

Sex Skin Color  Hair Color  Age Height Weight

__ Male /_ White Light —20-30 v 5-5'5" V 100-150

v Female __Black __Medium __ 3140 __56"-¢ __151-200

"~ Other v Dark 4150 6165”7 __200-250

~51-60 667+ 250+
Vv 61-70

Sworn to before me this 6™ day of %ﬁ%

April, 2018 / // Jeffrey Teitel

Welnees Aoty
Hilary Teitel

Notary Public, State of New York
Qualified in Albany County

No. 01TE5049179

Commission Expires September 11, 2021
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